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Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: 32 Southwark Bridge Road London SE1 9EU

With reference to the application dated 21 April 2010 as shown on plan, number(s) BAZ/1600/99/5 C
the Fire Authority, does not propose to make any representation to the Licensing Authority,
provided that the premises are constructed and managed in accordance with the information supplied
with your application.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or
recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation. It is also without
prejudice to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by this Authority under the
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum (Consolidation) Act 1928.. All alterations
should comply with the appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our
reference.

Yours faithfully,

for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Fire and Community Safety Directorate
firesafetyregulationSE@london-fire.gov.uk

cc.:  Licensing Authority
Reply to Mick Roche

Direct T 020 8555 1200 x57287
Direct F 020 8536 5924
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